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Dear Laura

Amendment C185 to the Ballarat Planning Scheme — Central Victoria Livestock Exchange
We refer to the Panel's directions dated 26 May 2015 and now enclose:

" Expert witness statement of Andrew Rodda, Contour Consultants.

We confirm that hard copies of this report will be forwarded to Planning Panels Victoria in accordance
with the Panel's directions.

We also confirm that hard copies of all expert witness reports received by Council will be uploaded to
Council's website as soon as possible following receipt in accordance with Direction #8.

Please contact Briana Eastaugh if there are any questions in relation to this.

Yours faithfully
Maddocks
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